Scott, Shelley

From: Fallon-Houle, Nancy

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Scott, Shelley

Subject: Maine's New Crowdfunding Rule

Please print to PDF and save into the folder called “Crowdfunding”
It might be in “Topics/Public offerings” or | can recall where. Search Windows for Crowdfunding” to find the folder.

Thanks
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Nancy Fallon-Houle
nfallon@nfhlaw.com
630-963-0439 x 22

From: State Regulation of Securities Committee [mailto:BL-STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG] On Behalf Of
Martin Hewitt

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:46 AM

To: BL-STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG

Subject: [ABA-BL-STATEREGS] Maine's New Crowdfunding Rule

Dear Listmates:

Attached, please find a link to Maine's new crowdfunding rule ("Fund-ME.") This rule is intended to
help small businesses raise capital and is thus restricted as to offering size. Specifically, the new rule
permits Maine businesses to raise up to $1 million, and generally permits individuals to invest up to $5,000 in each
business during a 12-month period. Small businesses and entrepreneurs conducting offerings pursuant to Fund-
ME would provide offering documents to potential investors, including a subscription agreement and a

completed Fund-ME offering circular.

Should you have any questions, please see the contact information provided at the link.

Martin A. Hewitt

Attorney at Law

11 Quaker Drive

East Brunswick, NJ 08816-3238
hewitt@mhewittlaw.com
Phone: (646) 801-0669

NOTE: The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply
email and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no



responsibility is accepted by Martin A. Hewitt, Attorney at Law for any loss or damage arising in any way from
its use.

Thank you for your continued interest in this list. A summary of your discussion list subscriptions, including
BL-STATEREGS, can be found at http://apps.americanbar.org/elistserv/home.cfm . This new List Subscription
Page allows you to manage your lists - unsubscribe from existing or join others.

If you have any issues you may either contact the list owner via email: BL-STATEREGS-
request@mail.americanbar.org , or the ABA Service Center at phone: 1-800-285-2221 or email:
service@americanbar.org .




